
No. 1010/NITK-HOUSEKEEPING/Estt/2022/B2                                                Date: 25-09-2022 
 

Pre-Bid Clarifications  
 

Name of work/ service Providing Housekeeping Services at NITK, Surathkal. 
Tender ID. 2023_NITK_771512_1 
NIT No. No.1010/NITK-Housekeeping/Estt./2023/B2, dated 14-09-2023  
Start date for seeking clarifications 14-09-2023 (11:30 hrs) 
End date for seeking clarifications 20-09-2023 (17:00 Hours) 
Uploading pre-bid clarifications 25-09-2023 

Clarifications of NITK, Surathkal on the queries received: 
Sl. No. Query of the bidder Clarifications of NITK, Surathkal 

-1- -2- -3- 

1 We don't have the local office in Karnataka.  We 
have the star hotel in Karnataka.  The Hotel is 
under the name of "Green Park Hotels".  We are 
under the name of "Green Park Hospitality 
Services".  The entities are different.  Can you be 
considered? Or can we submit a letter stating that 
we will open a local office once succeeded the 
tender. 

This has been clearly mentioned under Para-
10.8 / Page No.06 of the Tender Document. The 
bidders are requested to refer the same. 

2 How do we quote the Bonus/Leave Wages in 
BOQ? 

Please refer to the Tender Document Para-20 & 
21 of General Conditions and Clauses of the 
Contract / Page No.25. 
 

3 Kindly specify whether the increase in Minimum 
Wages will be reimbursed by NIT.  If so, we have 
to quote the Minimum Wages effective April 2023.  

Yes, please refer to the Tender Document 
General Conditions and Clauses of the Contract 
Para-27 / Pages No. 26 & 27. 
 

4 Any scope regarding the pest control. please refer to the job specifications and scope 
of work of the contractor mentioned in the tender 
document. 

5 Have you got any space for keeping the HK 
Machines/Consumables?   

Yes. 

6 Have you provide any space for offices. The 
admin office computers will be provided by NIT - 
Please specify? 

No. 

7 Do you have any in-house laundry for Uniform 
laundry.  If not please let us know the procedure 
for providing the uniform laundry to the staff. 

Cost to the successful bidder.  

 
           Sd/- 
   REGISTRAR 
NITK, Surathkal 
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